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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Youth Commission 
 
FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

   
 
The Board of Supervisors has received the following request for hearing.  At the request 
of the Youth Commission, this item is being referred as per Charter Section 4.124 for 
comment and recommendation.  The Commission may provide any response it deems 
appropriate within 12 days from the date of this referral. 
 
File: 140274 
 
Hearing on expanding technology sector opportunities for girls and low-income 
youth. 
 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Derek Evans,  
Clerk, Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 
____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 

Youth Commission Referral  11/7/07 


